

Education Interim Committee

PO BOX 201706 Helena, MT 59620-1706 (406) 444-3064 FAX (406) 444-3036

66th Montana Legislature

SENATE MEMBERS

EDIE MCCLAFFERTY--Vice Chair CARLIE BOLAND DAN SALOMON RUSSEL TEMPEL HOUSE MEMBERS

FRED ANDERSON--Chair MOFFIE FUNK BRUCE GRUBBS CONNIE KEOGH SUE VINTON TOM WOODS **COMMITTEE STAFF**

PAD MCCRACKEN, Research Analyst LAURA SANKEY KEIP, Staff Attorney BRI NORDHAGEN, Secretary

MINUTES LOG

September 11, 2019 Room 102, Capitol Building Helena. Montana

<u>Please note</u>: This document is a Minutes Log and provides a notation of the time elapsed between the beginning of the meeting and the time at which the item was presented or discussed, a motion was made, or a vote was taken. The narrative presented here is provided only as a guide to the audio or video record of the meeting. The official discussion, motion, or vote is available on the audio or video archive of this meeting. The Legislature does not prepare a transcript of meeting activities. The time designation may be used to locate the referenced discussion on the audio or video recording of this meeting.

Access to an electronic copy of these minutes and the audio or video recording is provided from the Legislative Branch home page at http://leg.mt.gov. From the homepage, select the "Committees" drop down menu at the top, then select Administrative or Interim, and the appropriate committee. The written minutes log can be located by expanding the accordion menu, Meeting Minutes. Links to the audio/video files can be located by selecting the Video/Audio button on the same page, then the "past/current recordings" button. From here, use the calendar to select the date of the meeting you wish to view/listen to.

Please contact the Legislative Services Division at 406-444-3064 for more information.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT

REP. FRED ANDERSON, Chair

SEN. CARLIE BOLAND SEN. DAN SALOMON SEN. RUSSEL TEMPEL

REP. MOFFIE FUNK REP. BRUCE GRUBBS REP. CONNIE KEOGH REP. SUE VINTON

COMMITTEE MEMBERS EXCUSED

SEN. EDIE MCCLAFFERTY, Vice Chair

REP. TOM WOODS

STAFF PRESENT

PAD MCCRACKEN, Research Analyst LAURA SANKEY KEIP, Staff Attorney BRI NORDHAGEN, Secretary

VISITORS' LIST (Attachment 1) (Attachment 4)

AGENDA (Attachment 2)

COMMITTEE ACTIONS

• The committee took no formal action, but provided direction to sfaff on further refinements to the committee work plan and on the committee's priorities for the November 21-22 meeting in Bozeman.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

10:02:02 Chairman Anderson called the meeting to order. The committee secretary took roll. (Attachment 3)

REVIEW AGENDA AND PREVIOUSLY DISTRIBUTED MATERIALS - Pad McCracken,

Research Analyst

10:02:01 Mr. McCracken reviewed the agenda and materials previously mailed to committee members.

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE REVIEW - Laura Sankey Keip, Staff Attorney

10:04:03 Ms. Sankey Keip began her overview of the "Administrative Rule Review" for the Education Interim Committee (EDIC). (Exhibit 1)

Committee questions

10:10:17	Rep. Funk asked if there was language in the administrative rules that stated
	there would be lead testing only if the funds were secured.
10:10:55	Rep. Vinton asked if there was an implementation period specified in the
	proposed rule by DPHHS.
10:11:48	Rep. Keogh asked if public comment submitted was published at this time.

Public Comment

10:13:43 Tim Davis, Water Quality Division Administrator - Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ).

10:13:57	Rep. Funk asked if the grant funds were for testing or remediation.
10:14:22	Rep. Funk asked a follow up question regarding whether the DEQ was pursuing

other grants.

10:14:39 Rep. Vinton asked how individual school districts go about applying for funding.

Public Comment

10:15:24 Sheila Hogan, Director of the Department of Public Health and Human Services (DPHHS)

UPDATE ON SCHOOL INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING UNDER HN 652 AND THE

<u>DELIVERING LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM</u> - Jennifer Olson, Department of Commerce (DOC)

10:16:33 Ms. Olson began her overview of school infrastructure funding under HB 652 and The Delivering Local Assistance Program.

Committee Questions

10:20:30	Sen. Salomon asked what the biggest projects/areas of repair appears to be.
10:22:31	Rep. Funk asked if the money left over was on a first come first serve basis or
	was there a priority listing.
10:24:14	Rep. Funk asked a follow up question regarding whether the department had
	been working with the OPI in getting information out to the schools.

AGENCY MONITORING - OFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION (OPI)

10:25:35 Jule Walker, Deputy Superintendent of Operations for OPI, began her presentation on HB 351- (transformational learning) implementation.

Committee questions

10:27:54	Rep. Funk asked if OPI had to lay out a plan on how they would implement the changes, that would then take time to be reviewed and then approved.
10:29:08	Rep. Funk asked a follow up question regarding whether schools were requesting a lump sum of money and if OPI reviewed how that money was going to be used.
10:29:28	Rep. Keogh asked how much money was available and how that money was going to be disbursed if it was on a first come first serve basis.
10:30:47	Rep. Keogh asked a follow up question regarding if there was a certain amount districts could request.
10:31:51	Colet Bartow, Director of the Content Standards and Instruction Division at OPI, began her overview of the division's "Content Standards Revision Timeline and Overview" handout. (Exhibit 2)

10:38:55 10:40:29	Rep. Vinton asked about the makeup of the three committees. Rep. Funk asked who was involved in the work sessions.
10:43:11	Ashley Mcgrath, State Assessment Director at OPI, began her presentation on the "Statewide Assessment Overview for the 2019-2020 School Year" handout. (Exhibit 3)

Committee questions

10:56:47	Rep. Funk asked if OPI was doing something to ensure schools that don't need
	all this interim testing.
11:00:30	Rep. Funk asked a follow up question regarding Smarter Balance and how that worked.
11:02:26	Rep. Funk asked another follow up question regarding grants and Smarter Balance being included in that.
11:03:10	Sen. Salomon asked on behalf of Sen. McClafferty if some schools were able to opt out and if any had as of currently.
11:05:34	Sen. Salomon asked a follow up question on behalf of Sen. McClafferty regarding whether opting out would affect the state report card.
11:06:38	Sen. Salomon asked another follow up question on behalf of Sen. McClafferty regarding options on testing and whether students had to be tested every year.
11:07:51	Pad McCracken asked who developed the MSA if it was specific to MT.

11:12:37 Susie Hedalen, Deputy Superintendent at OPI, began her presentation on ESSA and gave a walk through of state/district/school report cards.

Committee questions

	
11:36:11	Rep. Funk asked if each district had their own implementation plan.
11:38:47	Rep. Funk asked a follow up question regarding how OPI is tracking that teachers are a part of the process in creating the plan for each district to implement.
11:41:58	John Perkins, Director of Policy and Planning at OPI, gave his presentation on SB 35 - County Interdisciplinary Safety Team reporting.

Public comment

11:44:08	Rep. MaryAnn Dunwell, HD 84 Helena and East Helena
11:46:51	Craig Crawford, School Administrator and current President of the Montana
	Association of Elementary and Middle School Principals

Committee questions

11:49:15	Rep. Funk asked if there could be something done legislatively to require the
	PAX Good Behavior program in all schools.
11:53:09	Rep. Keogh asked if anything could be done with the current bill to encourage a
	program like this, such as suggesting best practices.

Additional Public Comment

11:55:00 None

LUNCH (Reconvened at 12:59:02)

SUMMARY/UPDATE ON OCHE AUDIT REPORT - Mary Currin, LAD

13:00:43 Ms. Currin began her presentation on the Legislative Audit Division's (LAD) audit

report. (Exhibit 4)

13:12:34 Tyler Trevor, Deputy Commissioner of Higher Education, began his presentation on OCHE's response to the LAD's audit.

Public comment

13:21:20 none

Committee questions

Committee qu	destions
13:21:31	Rep. Grubbs asked about the history of audits with OCHE.
13:22:30	Rep. Grubbs asked a follow up question regarding the different methods used this time versus prior audits.
13:22:53	Rep. Vinton asked if the results of the audit were met with great response and gravity by the deputy's department.
13:23:23	Rep. Vinton asked a follow up question regarding where commissioner Christian was today.
13:23:53	Rep. Keogh asked about telemarketing and if there was a process in place to expand on that.
13:26:06	Rep. Keogh asked a follow up question regarding if there was any need in the future for changes to the code to be made.
13:28:53	Rep. Grubbs asked what the board of regents involvement was in the findings and solutions.
13:29:47	Sen. Boland asked if there was a follow up compliance that they require from the division.
13:30:38	Rep. Funk asked about reorganization and whether that was before the results of the audit, also asked about a lot of new hires and if that had put a dent in the overall budget.

POSTSECONDARY FINANCE AND STUDENT LOAN DEBT

13:35:31	Katie Guenther, Fiscal Analyst LFD, began her presentation on the "Higher Education 101, LFD" handout. (Exhibit 5)
13:39:35	Shauna Lyons, OCHE, began her presentation on the "MUS All Funds Budget, FY20" handout. (Exhibit 6)

Committee questions

13:43:08 none

Public comment

13:43:22 none

13:43:55 Mr. McCracken began his presentation on the basics of financial aid.

13:50:22	Rep. Funk asked if there were any guidelines for when parents do not want to
	contribute financially.
13:51:56	Rep. Keogh asked about being considered a dependent or not, and what defines
	those terms for contribution purposes.
13:54:27	Rep. Keogh asked a follow up question regarding whether there was a maximum
	amount of PELL grant money that can be given to a student over time, and how

- much that amount was.
- 13:54:51 Rep. Keogh asked another follow up question regarding whether that was a numerical amount or not.
- 14:02:24 Mr. McCracken continued his presentation on the basics of financial aid. (Exhibit 7)

Committee question

- 14:06:12 Rep. Funk asked if the changes in numbers reflect declining enrollment.
- 14:07:27 Rep. Funk asked a follow up question regarding how the loans are related to out of state students.
- 14:09:48 Rep. Funk asked another follow up question regarding parent loans.
- 14:15:16 Rep. Funk asked about the denial rates of these loans and what those guidelines were.
- 14:17:30 Sen. Boland asked if this presentation was posted to the website.
- 14:18:10 Sen. Boland asked a follow up question regarding whether it had been looked into to provide some sort of program where parents could allot certain funds per month while their children were going to school, which could then be put towards college when they reached that age.
- 14:19:47 Rep. Keogh asked about the counseling in the financial literacy education programs.
- 14:22:28 Rep. Keogh asked another follow up regarding whether parents were involved in accepting Stafford Loans and what the variables were.
- 14:24:15 Marilyn Villalobos, National Conference of State Legislators NCSL, began her presentation on the "U.S. Student Loans and Debt Levels Set Record: What's a Legislature to Do?" handout. (Exhibit 8) (Exhibit 9)

- 14:37:59 Rep. Funk asked about the 80% more in wages with a college degree, and if that percentage included community colleges, vocational schools etc.
- 14:38:58 Rep. Vinton asked if there had been any studies done regarding the correlation between certain careers or areas of study and the amount of default on student loans.
- 14:43:05 Rep. Funk asked if it would be possible to see where Montana ranked with other states that have similar demographics in terms of student debt and the cost of higher education.
- 14:44:16 Rep. Anderson asked if online programs could help reduce student cost and ultimately student debt.
- 14:45:23 Sen. Temple asked if the students who joined the military and had therefore had no debt coming out of school had been factored into as an option in lowering overall student debt.
- 14:48:43 Rep. Funk asked how that FTE per student was in proportion to what it actually cost to go to school.
- 14:49:56 Rep. Anderson asked about remediation for post secondary education, and if the office had looked into what the effect would be if they had students without the

- need for remediation when they entered post secondary and what affect would that have on the ultimate student debt on the students.
- 14:51:01 Rep. Grubbs asked if there was information on student debt and defaults due to noncompletion available.
- 14:51:57 Rep. Keogh asked if the office had looked at setting programs so they could guarantee a student loan that could be completed in 4 years, should there not be any remediation.

BREAK

Reconvened

15:12:02

LABOR MARKET PROJECTIONS - Barb Wagner, Economist, DLI

15:12:34 Ms. Wagner, began her presentation on labor market projections. (Exhibit 10)

Committee questions

- Rep. Funk asked about the differences in apprenticeships and regular 4 year degrees in that they can differ.
- 15:38:30 Ms. Wagner continued her presentation on labor market projections.

Committee questions

- Rep. Vinton asked about the oversupply of nursing on the last slide as there had been bills brought forth in the previous session stating there was a nursing shortage.
- 15:49:41 Sen. Temple asked why education/teachers weren't on the chart.

K-12 CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION (CTE)

- 15:51:35 Mr. McCracken began his presentation on the "K-12 Career and Technical Education (CTE) handout. (Exhibit 11)
- 16:03:54 Ms. Walker and Mr. Perkins began their presentation on the Perkins V state plan update and industry-recognized credentials handout. (Exhibit 12)

- 16:11:41 Rep.Funk asked who had set the categories, and if those were something that needed to be worried about for certification or was it something for the office to use as a framework to create this document.
- 16:13:24 Rep. Grubbs asked what the department was going to do with the packet now that they had it.
- Rep. Grubbs asked a follow up question regarding certifications being good and how the office was going to get everything combined so school districts knew what job areas were needing to be filled. What are the next steps school districts need to take and in what direction will the OPI go.
- 16:16:29 Sen. Salomon asked if the funding source was still good and did it look good going forward.

16:17:27 Rep. Funk asked about the VOED state funding, how that works into the CTE training and if it was specifically for kids with disabilities

Public comment

16:18:43 none

16:19:14 Sen Salomon left the meeting.

EMPLOYER PANEL - HOW CAN EDUCATION BETTER SERVE WORKFORCE NEEDS?

16:20:26	Mr. McCracken began his introduction for the employer panel - how can education better serve workforce needs.
16:21:22	David Smith, Executive Director of the Montana Contractors Association (Exhibit 13)
16:27:56	Andrew Dreesen, Chief Administration Officer, Deer Lodge Med Center
16:31:30	Jessica Hays, HR Manager Boeing Helena
16:36:55	Kit Johnson, Owner, J4 Automotive, East Helena
16:47:05	Tyler Smith, Owner, Lakeside Excavation, Havre

Committee questions

Committee qu	iestions
16:51:34	Sen. Boland asked what the top three problems were, specifically in
	construction, that they found in hiring potential employees.
16:54:33	Rep. Vinton asked about the inability for businesses to grow because of a lack of
	eligible candidates.
17:01:20	Rep. Funk asked for some examples from Mr. Johnson on how he has adapted
	to millennials in management style.
17.04.00	Den Vinten seked about expering middle seheel students to different corner and

17:04:00 Rep. Vinton asked about exposing middle school students to different career and technical education programs.

17:10:52 Sen. Boland asked if all fields of work presented in the panel ran into similar problems in finding potential employees.

17:15:46 Rep. Funk asked Mr. Johnson if it would be beneficial to have high school students job shadow.

Questions for the committee from the audience

17:19:35 None

REVIEW WEDNESDAY AGENDA - RECESS FOR THE DAY

17:19:51	Mr. McCracken
17:21:15	Rep. Funk
17:21:18	Rep. Vinton
17:22:02	Rep. Funk
17:22:45	Mr. McCracken
17:22:55	Rep. Keogh
17:23:27	Mr. McCracken

Convened

17:23:49 Chairman Anderson convened the meeting at 5:23 p.m.

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 12

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT

REP. FRED ANDERSON, Chair

SEN. CARLIE BOLAND SEN. RUSSEL TEMPEL

REP. MOFFIE FUNK REP. BRUCE GRUBBS REP. CONNIE KEOGH REP. SUE VINTON REP. TOM WOODS

COMMITTEE MEMBERS EXCUSED

SEN. EDIE MCCLAFFERTY, Vice Chair

SEN. DAN SALOMON

RECONVENE - ROLL CALL

08:02:20 Chairman Anderson called the meeting to order. The committee secretary took roll. (Attachment 5)

HJ 56 - BULLYING AND STUDENT WELL-BEING

08:03:39 Tracy Moseman OPI, gave her presentation on YRBS data review, and school district supports for student mental health. (Exhibit 14) (Exhibit 15) (Exhibit 16)

Committee questions

Onninitiee questions	
08:15:22	Rep. Funk asked what classified as an alternative school.
08:15:36	Rep. Woods asked for the N numbers and statistical validity of the YRBS data study.
08:16:41	Rep. Vinton asked if the term bullying was defined for the students when they took the survey.
08:18:25	Ms. Moseman continued her presentation on the YRBS.

08:30:34	Rep. Keogh asked how it was determined that schools under 126 students don't
	have a counselor and do they have any input at a state wide level of that ratio.
08:31:43	Rep. Woods asked Ms. Moseman which areas she would recommend funds go
	to.
08:34:35	Rep. Woods asked a follow up question regarding what is working right now, and
	where should the legislature redirect resources.
08:35:07	Rep. Funk asked about the sexual behaviors category, and what

should/shouldn't be covered in health classes.

08:36:40	PAX Good Behavior Game in Montana, Jill Nyman, Principal Smith Elementary, Helena
08:40:28	Katy Wright - Lower Montessori Teacher at Smith Elementary
08:41:19	Dr. Ryan Tolleson Knee, MSU - Director of the Center for Children Families and Workforce Development. (Exhibit 17) (Exhibit 18)
08:54:01	Zoey Baynard - Administrator at DPHHS
Committee qu	uestions
08:59:11	Rep. Funk asked for some background on PAX, if this program was on any reservations and what the goal was to get this program state wide. Also where HB 118 grants were allocated and background on that.
09:05:00	Rep. Funk asked a follow up question regarding what the funding was and how much money they needed.
09:08:25	Rep. Woods asked what the experience of other states had been with this program.
09:11:03	Rep. Vinton asked if they had any experience using this program with special needs students.
09:12:20	Rep. Vinton asked a follow up question regarding symbols being used in place instead of words for special needs students.
09:14:36	Sen. Boland asked if they could get a list of the schools that are using PAX.
Public Comm	ent
09:15:22	Laurie Bishop, Director for the After School Alliance. (Exhibit 19)
Committee qu	uestions
09:21:19	Rep. Funk asked about the 21st Century Learning centers and the concern about the number of places that are receiving funds.
09:24:50	Dr. Ryan Tolleson Knee, UM started his presentation on the National Center for Rural School Mental Health.
Reconvened 09:36:54	Chairman Anderson reconvened the meeting.
09:37:32	Mr. McCracken began his overview on HJ 56 Study of Bullying, and introduced members of the High School Panel.
STUDENT PANEL ON STUDENT WELL-BEING	
09:38:24	Zachary Craig, Baker High School
09:42:44	Cade Duran, Helena High School
09:44:41	Paris Becker, Fairfield High School
09:46:11	Lilly Fouts, Red Lodge High School

09:47:51	Austin Gibson, Austin High School
09:50:23	Peyton Lammerding, Arlee High School

Committee questions

Oommittee c	14C-5110113
09:53:23	Rep. Funk asked if the students felt that it's getting easier to have conversations regarding mental health and that young people are feeling more comfortable because of the environments the school/ community is creating.
10:01:13	Rep. Woods asked where the students thought the legislature should push resources to their schools.
10:08:27	Rep. Vinton asked if she could hear more on in school resources versus out of school resources.
10:15:48	Rep. Keogh asked what stress meant to high school kids.
10:25:48	Rep. Keogh asked a follow up question regarding students having issues with having food on the table, homelessness etc.
10:27:17	Rep. Funk asked if the individual student's schools were doing anything to change the culture of the school in a positive and beneficial way.

Additional Public Comment

10:36:42 Linda Cleatus, Montana No Kid Hungry School Breakfast Coordinator, MTNKH

Committee Questions

10:40:20 Rep. Funk asked if the grants Ms. Cleatus were able to administer were on a first come first serve basis, and if it would be possible to get a list of the schools that were able to access the funds.

Additional Public Comment

10:41:55 None

10:41:59 **BREAK**

EDIC ENABLING STATUTE ISSUE OVERVIEW AND OPTIONS - Pad

10:58:53 Mr. McCracken (Exhibit 20)

Committee discussion

11:07:26	Rep. Funk suggested doing a subcommittee.
11:09:17	Rep. Vinton had questions about what responsibilities and subject matter the
	LFC education subcommittee was going to be covering.
11:10:44	Rep. Woods mentioned, as a legislature, it being time to reevaluate their
	relationship with higher education.
11:11:24	Rep. Anderson agreed with Rep. Woods as he has heard numerous interests
	from both parties on said subject.

TIME IN SCHOOL AND SPECIAL NEEDS

11:13:21 Mr. McCracken began his presentation on the "Age and Time in School" handout. (Exhibit 21)

Committee discussion

11:19:12 Chair Anderson stated possibly looking at proficiency/competency based grading.

Committee questions

11:21:10	Rep. Keogh asked what the ages the kids had to be to get ANB money.
11:23:27	Rep. Keogh asked a follow up question regarding whether that was up to the
	districts discretion on whether they get the funding or not or the states.
11:24:35	Rep. Funk asked if "exceptional circumstances" was defined.

Committee discussion

11:26:10	Rep. Vinton stated the school in her district had used the exceptional
	circumstances.
11:27:06	Rep. Woods stated as a committee they needed to look at the other end of the education spectrum and to review bills that have tried to be passed previously
	during this interim.

Public comment

11:27:55 Jeb Puyear University of Montana (Exhibit 22)

Committee discussion

11:34:03 Rep. Funk stated Pre-One was not effective.

LFC/LFD UPDATES AND COMMITTEE INPUT ON HB 715 - Joe Triem, LFD

11:35:07 Mr. Triem began his presentation on LFC/LFD updates and committee input on HB 715. (Exhibit 23) (Exhibit 24)

Committee questions

Committee qu	300110110
11:42:54	Rep. Funk asked if the numbers presented were from the fourth quarter and
	what happens to unspent funds.
11:45:42	Rep. Woods asked about the guaranteed student loan program and where the
	interest from those loans went.
11:45:46	Rep. Woods follow up question regarding where the funds were being sent now
	that it had been outsourced.
11:45:51	Rep. Grubbs asked about benefits and claims and whether those were regarding
	employee's.

LUNCH

11:58:23 (Reconvened at 12:59:46)

PRESCHOOL

	INECOMOCE	
•	13:00:13	Mr. McCracken began his presentation on the "Preschool Proposals in Montana 2015-2019" handout. (Exhibit 25)
•	13:03:41	Tara Ferriter-Smith, OPI began her presentation on the "Montana Preschool Development Grant (MPDG)" handout. (Exhibit 26)

13:03:48 Jamie Palagi and Patty Butler, DPHHS, began their presentation on the STARS Preschool Pilot Program overview, outcomes, lessons learned and Preschool Development Grant B-5 needs. (Exhibit 27) (Exhibit 28)

Committee questions

13:57:09	Rep. Funk asked for details on Early Childhood and Youth Services from both Ms. Palagi and Ms. Butler.
14:00:28	Rep. Funk asked a follow up question regarding how many new divisions this would create.
14:02:34	Rep. Funk asked another follow up question whether this division will have new duties as well, or are they taking what they have and restructuring. Also if pre-
	kindergarten would be a part of this new division, if those new standards will then be overseen in collaboration with OPI and the Board of Public Education or will DPHHS provide their own standards.
14:04:06	Rep. Vinton asked how many more personnel will this new division require and where the funding came from.
14:04:38	Rep. Vinton asked a follow up question regarding if this new division was related to a previous bill that didn't pass.
14:05:55	Ms. Butler began her presentation on the Grant B-5 DPHHS handout. (Exhibit 29)

Committee questions

14:21:09	Rep. Grubb	s asked abo	ut barriers em	ployers face.
----------	------------	-------------	----------------	---------------

14:23:39 Rep. Funk asked about the definition of maximizing parental choice. Also if this grant was helping to establish the new division.

Public comment

14:27:34	Sheri Thorton
14:33:34	Mark Kelley, MT Funders of MT's children (Exhibit 30)
14:37:30	Kaitlyn Jenson, Director of the zero - 5 Statewide initiative

PUBLIC COMMENT - on any other topic within the committees jurisdiction

14:40:20 McCall Flynn, Governor Bullock's Education Policy Advisor (Exhibit 31)

Committee questions

Rep. Grubb asked about the list of the complete count committee's around the state and where that list resides.

Committee questions

14:40:13 none

WRAP UP - UPDATED WORK PLAN OUTLINE, NEXT MEETING DATE AND AGENDA ITEMS - ADJOURN

```
14:45:14
             Mr. McCracken began his presentation on the work plan handout. (Exhibit 32)
14:47:42
             Rep. Funk asked
14:49:14
             Rep. Anderson
14:49:17
             Rep. Woods
             Rep. Vinton
14:50:22
14:50:50
             Rep. Vinton
             Rep. Grubbs
14:52:30
14:53:29
             Mc. McCracken
14:54:51
             Sen. Tempel
14:56:02
             Rep. Anderson
14:57:46
             Rep. Keogh
14:58:29
             Rep. Vinton
14:59:38
             Rep. Anderson
14:59:41
             Rep. Woods
15:01:06
             Rep. Anderson
15:03:12
             Rep. Grubbs
             Rep. Funk
15:04:08
15:07:01
             Rep. Keogh
15:08:33
             Sen. Boland
15:11:21
             Rep. Vinton
15:13:24
             Rep. Keogh
```

Convened

15:15:46 Chairman Anderson convened the meeting at 3:15 p.m.